& DR Group

Architecture  Engineering Planning Interiors

7290 West 133™ Street
QOverland Park, KS 66213

October 26, 2020

Mr. Mike Weisenborn, Project Manager, Development Center
City of Lee's Summit: Development Services

220 SE Green St.

Lee's Summit, MO 64063

Re: Project Name: Lee's Summit Middle School #4
DLR Group Project No.: 13-20102-00

Dear Mr. Weisenborn:
This letter is to confirm that the licensed professional listed herein has performed an independent review of the
tornado shelter portion of Contract Documents for the Lee’'s Summit Middle School No. 4 project to verify

compliance with the 2014 ICC-500 Guidelines.

Regarding Chapter 7, “Essential Features and Accessories,” requirements related to Emergency Lighting, the
review was performed by Troy D. Thompson, PE.

It is my opinion, for the referenced requirements, that the tornado shelter portion of the Contract Documents

comply with the design requirements of the ICC-500 guidelines.

Sincerely,
DLR Group
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Troy D. Thompson, PE
Senior Engineer Leader
Principal

Overland Park and locations worldwide



